January 11, 2019 PTA Meeting Minutes

Call to Order at 9:34 am

Principal's Report

- Louise Archer Day is on March 22nd. Planning is underway. They may have tours offered and there will be events during the day. The school may be looking for parents to help with brainstorming ideas for LA Day.
- Student Climate Survey we will not be participating.
- Fairfax Budget working on teacher compensation.
- Next week, some sixth graders will be taking the Iowa test.

Treasurer's Report

- Sock Hop revenue was \$1600, expenses \$1700, it was a \$100 deficit.
- Book fair still waiting to pay for expenses before reconciliation is complete.
- Minigrants there are a few outstanding items, but a few things are coming under, so we will be very close to the budget.

President's Report & Program Announcements

• Box Tops

 A box tops reminder letter was included in Tuesday's folders. So far we've earned \$501.10. We have almost reached the \$600 goal.

• Spirit Wear

Free shipping dates for spirit wear are coming up. The dates are Friday, February 1, through Monday, February 18. We're hoping everyone can purchase some spirit wear before the staff volleyball game that's coming up.

• Pizza Bingo

- o Is on Friday, February 8th.
- There will be a silent auction, but online this year. So far 20 items, in addition to the teacher adventures will be auctioned off. There will an email about the silent auction coming soon. It will take place between 2/2-2/9, on a website called 32auctions.com. Once it's loaded, an email will be sent about the process.
- We bought the bingo prizes this year, so hopefully proceeds from the auction will cover the cost of the prizes.
- We are working on the flyers for the Tuesday folder.
- We will reach out to parent liaison to make sure silent auction is accessible to the Spanish speaking population.

• Skate Night

- o Will be on 2/2 from 6-8pm.
- o It will be \$10 per person which includes skate rental.

- o We need volunteers, a signup genius will be coming out.
- o Pizza will be \$2.75 a slice and we get \$.25 back.
- o Music is taken care of for us.

Dining for Dollars

- Our next dining for dollars event will be on January 16th at Panera from 4 pm –
 8pm. Please show the flyer posted on the Facebook page at checkout. Or if you order online Enter "PRFUND" as your Promo Code.
- We are still working on future events/locations.
- o We made \$400 in December at Social Burger.

• Teacher Appreciation

o Next Friday (1/18) will be early release, we are going to fill the teacher's lounge with popcorn on National Popcorn Day. Please sign up on the signup genius.

• Before and After school programs

o Registration is open, remember to sign up

• Minigrants

o Some items not funded may be asked to be funded during future meeting.

• Sunshine committee

- o In December the Sunshine Committee had students recognize the advanced band and strings teachers with holiday plants, after the completion of their concerts. In addition, we had 11 teachers' birthdays. They each received a gift card, which was accompanied by a Chick-Fil-A cookie.
- **PTA teacher appreciation party** is on February 13 at 4:30pm.

Meeting adjourned at 9:57 am